From:

To: Planning
Subject: RE: NYM/2023/0391, Heystones Manor Farm, Egton Road, Aislaby
Date: 20 July 2023 14:19:45

Good afternoon
The Parish Council had no comments on this application.
Kind Regards

CA Harrison — Clerk to Egton Parish Council



From:

To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0391, Heystones Manor Farm, Egton Road, Aislaby
Date: 10 July 2023 14:43:52

Dear Planning

The above application for Heystones Manor Farm has been circulated to our councillors
and the only comment raised would be the proposed new roofline would be slightly higher
than the existing roofline. No objections have been raised and the council have no
concerns with regards to the application, it was just felt this should be noted.

Kind regards
Connie

Connie Wiggins

Parish Clerk

Aislaby Parish Council
C/O Moorgarth

The Mill Green Way
Goathland

Whitby

North Yorkshire YO22 5LZ



From:

To: Planning
Subject: RE: NYM/2023/0391, Heystones Manor Farm, Egton Road, Aislaby
Date: 28 June 2023 18:29:37

Good afternoon
The next meeting is 18 July. Comments will be sent just after this, if that is ok.
Kind Regards

CA Harrison — Clerk to Egton Parish Council
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